
-	 SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY	 S.06-20 MEMORANDUM 

*To:	 Senate 

From:	 C. MacKenzie, Chair 
Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies	 ()A& C, 16a 

Subject:	 Curriculum revisions 
Faculty of Applied Sciences 
(SCUS Reference: SCUS 05-18, SCUS 05-25) 

Date:	 January 17, 2006 

For information: 

Acting under delegated authority at its July 19, 2005, December 13, 2005 and January 10, 2006 meetings, 
SCUS approved the following curriculum revisions 

a. School of Computing Science 
Changes to the Depth Requirements of Honors Upper Division and Major Upper Division 

Requirements. 
New courses 

S	 CMPT 497-6 Dual Degree Program Capstone Project 
CMPT 498-6 Honors Research Project. 

Credit hour change 
CMPT 416 

b. School of Engineering Science 
Prerequisite and co-requisite changes ENSC 429, 
Prerequisite and co-requisite changes for ENSC 100. 

Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should contact Bobbie Grant, 
Senate Assistant at 291-3168 or email bgrant@sfu.ca
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